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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Members, Oʻahu Island Burial Council 

 

FROM:  Regina K. Hilo, Burial Sites Specialist 

   History and Culture Branch 

 

RE:   Notification of the next Oʻahu Island Burial Council meeting 

 

The Oʻahu Island Burial Council meeting has been scheduled as follows: 

 

   DATE: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 

   TIME:  10:00 AM (HST) 

   LOCATION: (in-person) Department of Land and Natural Resources 

     Kalanimoku Building 

     Board Room #132 

     1151 Punchbowl St. 

     Honolulu, HI 96813 
—AND— 

Online via Zoom 

 

This meeting will be held using interactive conference technology under section 92-3.7, Haw. Rev. Stat. (HRS). 

Board members, staff, applicants, testifiers, and the public can choose to participate in person, online via Zoom, 

or by telephone at +1 699 900 6833. 

 

To Attend/Provide Testimony via Zoom: 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81309947671?pwd=mr6USDUr8C9iT7xGx4fwsGSfYfD42e.1 

 

Meeting ID: 813 0994 7671 

Passcode: w63tem 
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